#### CENTRAL HARDIN HIGH SCHOOL SCHOOL BASED DECISION MAKING COUNCIL

### SPECIAL SESSION--MINUTES November 28, 2018

*Central Hardin High School Mission Statement:* The mission of Central Hardin High School, in partnership with the student, home and community, is to ensure through personal attention, effective leadership, and dedicated service, that all students develop the knowledge, skills, and attitudes essential for success.

#### 1. OPENING BUSINESS:

- a. Call to Order/Roll Call/Recognition of Visitors: Tim Isaacs, chairperson, called the Central Hardin High School SBDM council to order @ 4:00 PM. Members in attendance were Tim Isaacs, Chastity Yates, Katherine Graybeal, Brian Walters, Brandon Mudd, Mackenzie Heuer, Angela Cannon, Emily Robbins, Teri Christensen and Sherry Powers. Members Antonio Menendez, Heather Jones and Tiffany Spratt were absent. Teacher, Danna Pearsall, and John Stith, HCS Chief Operations Officer, was also in attendance.
- b. Agenda Approval: Council reviewed the agenda for meeting. *ORDER 18-31--* Sherry Powers made a motion for the agenda to be approved. Angela Cannon seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- c. Minutes Approval: Council reviewed the minutes from October 17, 2018. *ORDER 18-32-*-Katherine Graybeal made a motion for the minutes from the date mentioned above to be accepted as read. Brandon Mudd seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- d. Good News Document: Council reviewed the good news document prepared by Jami Larkin.
- 2. STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT: None
- 3. PROGRAM REVIEW: None
- 4. BUDGET: Council reviewed Activity Report prepared by Amy Wheeler, Bookkeeper
- 5. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
  - a. Academic Committee Minutes: Council reviewed two sets of minutes provided by committee chair, Dan Corley. The Academic Committee had approved the following changes to the course guide: (1) Adding Dual Credit Physics, (2) AP Chemistry was approved to replace Dual Credit Chemistry, (3)Adding Child Development Services I & II, (4) DC AGR 100--Animal Science, DC AGR 130--Agricultural Economics, DC AGR 160--Horticultural Science will be offered through Murray State Racer Academy, (5) AP Gov students will no longer be required to take Political Science B. The following rotations were approved: Psychology and Modern US History will replace Sociology and Holocaust, Ag Sales will replace Ag Communications, Parenting will replace Relationships, and Business Law will replace Business Management. ORDER 18-33--Brian Walters made a motion to accept the changes to the course guide. Mackenzie Heuer seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
  - b. Learning Environment Committee: Council reviewed two sets of minutes provided by committee chair, Aaron Howell. The Learning Environment Committee had approved the following change to the dress code effective beginning of school year 2019:

*Clothing, jewelry, and accessories that bear the following:* 

- Decorated with offensive illustrations
- Slogans that are suggestive of drugs, tobacco products, alcohol, sex, obscenities
- Language that proves to be a disturbing influence
- Statements, slogans, images or insignia that harass, threaten, intimidate, demean, suggest violence, or sexual innuendo
- And creates a reasonable risk of substantial influence of the educational process, i.e. The Confederate Flag, Swastikas, etc. or other clothing deemed intolerant based upon Federal Title IX guidelines, is not permitted.

**ORDER 18-34--** Angela Cannon made a motion to accept the dress code changes. Sherry Powers seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

c. Planning Committee Minutes: Council reviewed minutes provided by committee chair, Chastity Yates.

6. OLD BUSINESS: None

## 7. NEW BUSINESS

- a. PBIS Update: Council reviewed date prepared by Tessa Dumbacher, Assistant Principal.
- b. Phase II CSIP: Council reviewed data prepared by Chastity Yates, Assistant Principal. Phase II includes: Needs Assessment, School Safety Report, and School Assurances. ORDER 18-35--Chastity Yates made motion to accept the documents presented on Phase II CSIP. Angela Cannon seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
- c. School Profile Report: Council reviewed data including school report card, informational items, and courses offered. *ORDER 18-36-*-Katherine Graybeal made a motion to accept the School Profile Report. Teri Christensen seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- d. Proposed Changes for Course Guide: See Item A above in Committee Reports.
- 8. PERSONNEL: Tim Isaacs reported a classified instructional assistant was hired and will start in January.
- 9. ADJOURNMENT: 4:45

## NEXT MEETING DATE: Wednesday, December 19, 2018@4 p.m.

*Respectfully Submitted, Jami Larkin--Recording Secretary* 

# APPROVED